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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. W. Starostecki, Director RGPage

No. 2. Division of Resident and
Project Inspection

Region I

FROM: R. G. Page, Chief
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety, HMSS

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATORY SURVEY OF TEXAS
INSTRUMENTS, INC., PROPERTY, SNM-23

By letter dated May 17, 1982, and supplements dated June 24, and July 9,1982, ,

Texas Instruments, Inc. (TI), sub.aitted the results of their radiological
survey of Building 10 in support of an application to tenainate Special
Nuclear Material License No. SNM-23. We have reviewed the results of their
survey and request your assistance in making a confinaatcry survey to
verify that the facility and equipraent have been decontaminated to acceptable
levels. -

Copies of the TI May 17, June 24, and Jaly 9,1982, submit?.als are enclosed.

The results of the confirmatory survey and your recomendations on this
matter should be submitted to the Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch, Division
of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and
Safeguards so that we may take appropriate action.

Original Signed by
Ralph G. Page

R. G. Page, Chief
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS

Enclosures: TI letters dated
5/17/82,6/24/82,and
7/9/82
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